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Samrat Narvekar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 28 December 2023 14:08
To: Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Rupali Pol; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Nikhil Bhushan; Viraj Vaghela
Subject: RE: Requirement For  Outlet 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
approved 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 1:58 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Requirement For Outlet  
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet, 
 
Kindly approve below hardware for AMD for CCTV. 
 
Point No. 3  
BSNL broadband line cannot be pulled till the outlets, hence required 5G routers for CCTV, 5 sim based routers for 5 
outlets, 3 outlets are far from each other, 2 outlets adjacent to each other, we will c if one router covers 2 outlets 
which are adjacent and will keep 1 in spare, or if bandwidth per sim is less for video broadcast then we will use 5 
routers for 5 outlets, approx cost per router 3-4 thousand ) 
  
Point No. 4 
5 port switches 2 nos will be required between Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino for internet connection. 
 
 

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 December 2023 13:24 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement For Outlet  
 
Please proceed with point 4 as well. 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 1:16 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement For Outlet  
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Hi Venu, 
 
Pls approve. 
 
Regards 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 27 December 2023 12:30 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement For Outlet  
 
Dear Venu, 
 
Also approve Point no. 5 from the below trail mail. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 December 2023 11:50 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement For Outlet  
 
As discussed, please go ahead with 5 routers with USB to have isp dongle. 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:59:15 AM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Requirement For Outlet  
  
Pls suggest. 
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2023 15:06 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement For Outlet  
  
Discuss with Venu and move forward  
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil 
9820171661 
  
Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 1:15:31 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement For Outlet  
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
Point No. 3  
BSNL broadband line cannot be pulled till the outlets, hence required 5G routers for CCTV, 5 sim based 
routers for 5 outlets, 3 outlets are far from each other, 2 outlets adjacent to each other, we will c if one router 
covers 2 outlets which are adjacent and will keep 1 in spare, or if bandwidth per sim is less for video 
broadcast then we will use 5 routers for 5 outlets, approx cost per router 3-4 thousand ) 
  
Point No. 4 
5 port switches 2 nos will be required between Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino for internet connection. 
  
Pls suggest. 
  
Regards,  
Samrat 
  

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 12:39 PM 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit 
<siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit 
Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: Re: Requirement For Outlet  
  
Dear Samrat Sir, 
  
As per requirement please find below the details required for new outlet. 
  

1.     5 Nos Airtel Sim with Unlimited data ( Subway, Roastea, Shawarma, Nacho Tacos, Masala Kitchen+ 
Cafeccino ) - (Will be procure by Admin Team) 

  
2.    1 Nos Android Mobile with Sim and limited data + Calling. ( T2 Lounge ) - (Will be procure by Admin Team) 
3.     5 Nos 4G sim Router ( Subway, Roastea, Shawarma, Nacho Tacos, Masala Kitchen+ Cafeccino ) - (Will be 

procure by IT Team) 
4.    1 Nos D Link 5 Port Switch - (Will be required between Masala Kitchen & Cafeccino for internet 

connection) 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Viraj Vaghela 
Executive IT 
Mob : 8200660273 

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 6:10 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement For Outlet  
  

Approved . 

  

Dear Nikhil , 

  

If your team can analysis the below requirement. I have approved the same. 

  

Thanks 

Rupali 

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:04 AM 
To: Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Requirement For Outlet 
Importance: High 

  

Dear Mr. Siddharth, 

  

Below is the requirement for upcoming outlet. 

  

7. 5 Nos Airtel Sim with Unlimited data ( Subway, Roastea, Shawarma, Nacho Tacos, Masala Kitchen+ Cafeccino 
) 

8. 5 Nos 4G sim Router ( Subway, Roastea, Shawarma, Nacho Tacos, Masala Kitchen+ Cafeccino ) 
9. 2 Nos D Link 5 Port Switch 
10. 1 Nos Android Mobile with Sim and limited data + Calling. ( T2 Lounge ) 

  

Ma’am kindly approves the same for further assistance. 

  

Best Regards 

Ajit Singh 

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended 



5

solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of 
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies 
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the 
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


